May 27, 1997

Mr. Joseph V. Sipek
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
P.0. Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF RELIEF REQUESTS FOR INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM -
CLINTON POWER STATION (TAC NO. M98171)

Dear Mr. Sipek:

By letter dated March 14, 1997 (U-602701), I1linois Power Company submitted
the second 10-year ASME Section XI Inservice Inspection and Testing Programs
for the Clinton Power Station. The program has been revised to be in
conformance with the code addenda through the 1988 Addenda, and editions
through the 1989 Edition, subject to certain limitations and provisions. The
second 10-year inspection interval for the Clinton Power Station began on
April 24, 1997.

Included in your letter were three relief requests (1201, 3201, and 3202),
which were submitted as part of the inservice testing program. The enclosed
safety evaluation indicates that (1) Relief Request 1201 is not required since
the proposed alternative is consistent with NRC’s interpretation of the code
requirements, and (2) Relief Requests 3201 and 3202 are authorized pursuant to
10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(1) based on the determination that the alternatives
provide an acceptable Tevel of quality and safety.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

’ﬂﬂc H‘F cmm copv Gail H. Marcus, Director
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Mr. Joseph V. Sipek
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station

P.0. Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT:

May 27, 1997

CLINTON POWER STATION (TAC NO. M98171)
Dear Mr. Sipek:

SAFETY EVALUATION OF RELIEF REQUESTS FOR INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM -

By letter dated March 14, 1997 (U-602701), I11inois Power Company submitted
the second 10-year ASME Section XI Inservice Inspection and Testing Programs

for the Clinton Power Station.

The program has been revised to be in
conformance with the code addenda through the 1988 Addenda, and editions
through the 1989 Edition, subject to certain limitations and provisions.

The

second 10-year inspection interval for the Clinton Power Station began on
April 24, 1997.

Included in your letter were three relief requests (1201, 3201, and 3202),

which were submitted as part of the inservice testing program.

The enclosed

safety evaluation indicates that (1) Relief Request 1201 is not required since
the proposed alternative is consistent with NRC's interpretation of the code
requirements, and (2) Relief Requests 3201 and 3202 are authorized pursuant to

10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i) based on the determination that the alternatives

provide an acceptable level of quality and safety.
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Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Gail H. Marcus, Director
Project Directorate I11-3

Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Joseph V. Sipek Clinton Power Station

I11inois Power Company Unit No. 1

cc:

Mr. Wilfred Connell I11inois Department of Nuclear Safety
Vice President Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
Clinton Power Station 1035 Outer Park Drive

Post Office Box 678 Springfield, I1linois 62704

Clinton, I1linois 61727

Mr. Daniel P. Thompson
Manager Nuclear Station
Engineering Department
Clinton Power Station
Post Office Box 678
Clinton, I1linois 61727

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
RR#3, Box 229 A

Clinton, I1lincis 61727

Mr. R. T. Hill

Licensing Services Manager
General Electric Company
175 Curtner Avenue, M/C 481
San Jose, California 95125

Regional Administrator, Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, I1linois 60532-4351

Chairman of DeWitt County
c/o County Clerk’s Office
DeWitt County Courthouse
Clinton, I1linois 61727

Mr. J. W. Blattner
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy Engineers
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, I1linois 60603




